

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Criminal No.
	:	
v.	:	21 U.S.C. §§ 841, 846
	:	18 U.S.C. § 2
	:	
JAMES EDWARD PENDER,	:	
a/k/a "JABBAR PENDER;"	:	<u>I N D I C T M E N T</u>
RUSSELL FLUKER;	:	
RONALD BASSETT and	:	
KEITH EUTSEY	:	
	:	
	:	

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting in Newark, charges:

COUNT ONE

From at least as early as April 1, 2009 through on or
about April 5, 2010, in Essex County, in the District of New
Jersey and elsewhere, defendants

JAMES EDWARD PENDER,
a/k/a "JABBAR PENDER;"
RUSSELL FLUKER;
RONALD BASSETT and
KEITH EUTSEY

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each
other and others to distribute and possess with intent to
distribute 1 kilogram or more of a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled
substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections
841(a)(1) & (b)(1)(A)(i).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
846.

COUNT TWO

From at least as early as April 1, 2009 through on or about April 5, 2010, in Essex County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendants

JAMES EDWARD PENDER,
a/k/a "JABBAR PENDER;"
RUSSELL FLUKER;
RONALD BASSETT and
KEITH EUTSEY

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute 1 kilogram or more of a mixture or substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a) (1) & (b) (1) (A) (I) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL

FOREPERSON



PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney